
PLAINTIFF’S

Erik Stevenson

From: John Enslein
To: gerardz
Cc: bradsi; dennisad
Subject: FW: No Prerelease list.
Date: Wednesday, September 08, 1993 10:46AM

Gerard should be back today. Gerard?

From: Dennis Adler
To: John Enslein
Cc: Brad Silverberg
Subject: FW: No Prerelease list.
Date: Wednesday, September 08, 1993 9:44AM

With Gerard out of the office, maybe you can tell me why AST is on the
list? His name is down as the requestor.

From: Betsy Johnson (Park)
To: Dennis Adler
Subject: FW: No Prerelease list.
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 1993 11:41 AM

Do you know why AST is on this list? JonL had targeted them as an OEm
to approach for sponsorship of the PDC and we need to clarify that.

Betsy

From: Lori Young
To: Betsy Johnson (Park)
Subject: RE: No Prerelease list.
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 1993 9:54AM

Here it is.

< <File Attachment: NPR LST.XLS> >

Thanks.

From: Betsy Johnson (Park)
To: Lori Young
Subject: No Prerelease list.
Date: Tuesday, September 07, 1993 9:32AM

Can you forward the latest version of this to me? We are about to do
another PDC mailing and I want to make sure we are pulling the latest names.

Betsy
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¯ New addition to this
ALL BU PRODUCT~
CompNm Sdiution$ - Jan Johnson (par Sarao)

Address: 13433 NE 20th ate C. Bellevue WA 98005
William (Sill) Weinman (per Davldpr)

DBA Business Computer Serw::es and CTTS in LOS A,"~eles
’Fluent (per Johnlu)

CHtCAGO
AJ Nemlah
Apple Comput~
A~lnateck Sy’~tems (per Johnlu)
AST

Coml~Jtar Tyro Addrass~ IG,~41 Redmond Way or 16421 hl~ 92rid #91. Redmond, WA g50S2~ o~ Danbury. CT
Cooperative Solu~ona Iper Johnlu)
OaV~nci Systems (~er Johnlul
Olgita~ Research (ORI)
Gert~cd Fmnken (SHV Bui~ohandels ~. Verlegsgeseilschafl)
Geo~or1~ unit 411/93

GO
Guava Systems (per Jol~nlu)

Hype~k (per JoUnCe)

(Oevlclcdi dear)

Joan L Br~ (per Mery~o)
(per Jotmen)

Brewer aliases: Joan Jet: Redmond Rose; V~tlliam Tell; Vogue Image
°Kalleda. A,ople/IBM Venture (per D~tv~
Lotus (Oavidco~ dear)
Metaphor (Dm,.idco~ de~r)
Novel (Dennlsad clear:
Ptofo~d Compute" (previously dba Eastern Micro Compute~) (Bradsl dear)
P,,~.~k~
Santa Cn~z Ope~tJo~s
SaHu$ Corporation (pe~ Johnlu]
$ta¢ F.JectrcNc~ (per BraWl)
STI o¢ ~offware Tranformat~ons (per J0hntu)
Sun Mictoly~teme
Univ~ (pet JohrJu)
USL or Unix Systems Labs ~ JohNu)

X,XCAL Laboratode~ (Oavidos~ clear)
Veriest

(te~ting house)
MS-DOS 6 and ROM-DOS
,~ople Computar {File Transfer, ESP Program)
Clads
Computer Tyme - Marc Perk~l
CompuThlnk
DaJen Marketing (fomledy d’ba Wodd Computers)
Oeosion Support Systems (a division of Hughes Aircraft) (per Bradc)
Digita; Research (DRI)
GO (Edcst clear)
John Dvo~-ak
James Fomey (’Tab Books)
IBM (par Bradc)
Novell (Bradc clear)
NBI (a networks menufactur~)
Profound Comput~ (p,’eviously dba Eastern Micro Computer}
Puz~Je Systems MS’7 0 9 5 4 9 9
sta¢ sla~oni~ CONFIDENTIAL
Sun Mk~o~y~ems

~NDOWS FOR WORK GROUPS
(In addmon.to Ch~ag9 ~_ti~s~-~ I@~&~@~°it confidential
D~ital Resean:h (DRI) (per Msrcello)
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W~o/When -,dd ed
(~er Sarao 3~23~g3)

(~" Davtdpr-Mikemap of~ce

Aqu~’ed by Nove{I - 8/! 1/93

Aqutmd by Novell. 7/26~3
(p~ Geran:~z 1/2/92)

Aqulrld by Novell - 7/26/93
Aqutred by Nov,dl ¯ 7/26/93
{pet J~dneh 1/21/91)

(per ~ 4/2/92)
tj~l’Atldy~ Ind Janineh 8/5/91)
~ ~ No~II
~ W N~ll 7~3

~r ~nl~ and ~mk ~1~3)
~t ~dw and M~ho 1~2)
~ Joh~ ~2)

~ B~, ~3)
(W ~, ~
~ ~ls~. 7/16/93

(P~ J~h a~ Lyne~l ~7R2)
(P~ D~ ~ 11~1)
~ui~ by Novell - 7~6~3
(Per s~l a~ ~ ~2)

~u~ by N~ -
~ulr~ W N~II - 7~3
(P~ B~ - ORQ - ~3)

(P~ ~n 7~1R1)
(P~ S~ ~1)
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